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From: James Heller
To: Eric Duncan
Date: 04/04/2007 3:03:40 PM
Subject: Re: Fwd: 4/3/2007 Memo, Communication Plan for Davis-Besse Exponent Report

thanks

Jim

>>> Eric Duncan 04/04/2007 3:03 PM >>>
See attached Communication plan as requested.

The Exponent Report will become publicly available tomorrows

Eric.
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From: Amy Powell
To: Eric Duncan; Roland Lickus; Sheri Minnick; Undine Shoop
Date: 04/05/2007 7:04:28 AM
Subject: FYI on the Exponent Report, NRC public Web site

Good morning,

FYI - Based on my test run this morning, stakeholders who will use ADAMS via the NRC public Web site
and Web-based ADAMS to get the Exponent report may not get the same "properties" menu options that
Eric described in his e-mail yesterday. To view all of the "chapters," I had to click on the yellow and white
icon to the left of the pdf icon. At that point, the "chapters" were presented to me in.reverse order (i.e.
appendices at the top down through the intro).

AP

Amy Powell, M. Ed.
Congressional Affairs Officer
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Congressional Affairs
301-415-1673
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